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1. Should the services provided for Construction Inspection for the California Valley Solar
Projects be under prevailing wage?

ANSWER: Yes.
Added June 21, 2012:
2. Will a jobsite trailer be provided by the Contractor and or County for our inspector?

ANSWER: We do have an office space at both projects. However, there is no land line
phone service. There is cell phone service available but it is not provided by the
County.

3. Inreviewing the County’s subject RFP it indicates it that Certification as an electrical
inspector is desirable. The RFP also indicates that the inspection will be required for, in
addition to the photovoltaic arrays, power conditioning equiprent, grading and road
improvements, maintenance and operation buildings, high voltage substations, medium
voltage collector systems, water tanks, fencing, and drainage systems. Based on this
description of work it would appear that both a combination building inspector and a
public works inspector is needed.

1. Isthe County looking for one inspector or is the County looking for multiple
inspectors for various components of the project?

2. Will these inspection services be full time for the duration of the project or will they
be part-time, as-needed?

Any clarification you might provide would be greatly appreciated.

ANSWER: The project inspector will work with the County inspection team with the
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primary inspection being the photovoltaic array installation and wiring. A combination
inspector with an electrical inspector certification and experience with commercial
electrical inspections is desirable.

4. Some questions regarding the California Valley Solar Projects inspection services RFP:
1.  Arethere current detailed schedules available for each of the two projects?

2. What other roles are already being fulfilled by County (or already retained
consultants)? i.e. Would the inspector share responsibility for ensuring the County /
permit conditions are being met with existing team members, including biological
monitors, materials testing, etc. or should the proposal team include all services
necessary to meet permit conditions in their entirety?

3. How often does the County team meet?

4, How often do the Contractors & County meet? Would you anticipate the inspector
would participate in these meetings?

5.  The RFP says 5 years of large commercial projects? Is that absolute, and if not,

would 5+ years of experience in large public works project be perceived as less
desirable?

ANSWER:

1. The construction schedules are some what dynamic and controlled by either
Bechtel or First Solar. We are providing full time inspections for both projects.

2. The project inspector will coordinate and work with the County inspection team.
Other inspection services such as concrete testing and welding inspections, biological

and environmental monitoring are being done by others.

3. The project inspector will be under the direction of the County project manager
and will be meeting with the County inspection team daily.

4. The project inspector will not normally attend contractor meetings.

5. The project inspector should have a minimum of five years experience inspecting
utility scale photovoltaic systems or commercial electrical inspection experience.

Added July 3, 2012:

5. Page 8, Item 23 refers to an optional Performance Bond. Is it likely that this will be
required?

ANSWER: No
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